

---

Subject: panda root meeting, Tuesday, 2nd of October, 14:00  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 01 Oct 2012 07:43:00 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

Our (ir)regular pandaroot will be held tomorrow afternoon, e.g. Tuesday, 14:00 hours.  
Tentative agenda items:

- 1) General items
  - new external packages
  - ...
- 2) Open bugs&forum problems
- 3) Analysis reports
  - Dmitry Khanef
  - Gosia (according to Facebook?)
- 4) Forward tracking campaign and preparations
- 5) A.O.B.

If you like to give a presentation, discussion, or whatever, please let us know by today...

Greetings,

the computing coordinators

---